
 

County of Union, Illinois 

Office of the Chief Information Officer 

309 W. Market—Room 115 

Jonesboro, IL 62952 

Rollie Hawk, CIO 

(618) 925-2470 

cio@unioncountyil.gov 

@unioncountycio 

December 12, 2017 

[sent via email] 

Adam H. Berry 
PoliticalBank 

adamb@politicalbank.com 
 

Dear Mr. Berry: 

Please consider this our response to your attached Freedom of Information Act request, received via email on 
December 5, 2017 and summarized below: 

At your convenience, please provide the following data for candidates who filed to appear on the ballot in 
2018 (and whether or not s/he is opposed) 

 Name (as it will appear on the ballot) 

 Party Affiliation 

 Mailing Address 

 Phone Number 

 Email Address 

 Campaign Website, including social media websites 

 Incumbent or Challenger 

 Office being sought (e.g., "School Board") 

 District (e.g., "City School District, Seat 2") 

 Election Date 

 County, and 

 Gender (if known). 
 
Please find attached responsive records from Union County Clerk Terry Bartruff. 
 
We consider your request completed.  If I may be of further assistance, please let me know. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

Rollie Hawk, Chief Information Officer 

Enclosure 
 

Cc: Tyler R. Edmonds, State’s Attorney 
Terry Bartruff, County Clerk 



From: Adam Harper Berry [mailto:adamb@politicalbank.com] 
 Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 7:32 AM

 To: Adam Harper Berry
 Subject: Illinois 2018 Primary Elections - Records Request

 
Dear Illinois Elections Official:
 
I would first like to extend my sincere appreciation for the high response rate we received pertaining to 2017 Illinois Elections.
And now we're at it again for 2018...
 
Please accept this as a records request pertaining to the March 20, 2018 election.
 
At your convenience, please provide the following data for candidates who filed to appear on the ballot in 2018 (and whether or
not s/he is opposed) 
·       Name (as it will appear on the ballot)
·       Party Affiliation
·       Mailing Address
·       Phone Number
·       Email Address
·       Campaign Website, including social media websites
·       Incumbent or Challenger 
·       Office being sought (e.g., "School Board") 
·       District (e.g., "City School District, Seat 2")
·       Election Date
·       County, and
·       Gender (if known).
 
Ideally, I would like this information delivered via an Excel Spreadsheet (see attached template), but - as you are not required
to "create" any new document - many election officials merely scan/fax the candidates' filing forms or other document(s).
 
Thank you in advance and please feel free to contact me with any questions.
 
Sincerely,
Adam H. Berry
--
***************************
Adam H. Berry
Co-Founder & CEO, PoliticalBank
Fax No.: 317.653.2727
PoliticalBank.com

http://politicalbank.com/


UNION COUNTY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL PRIMARY - March 20, 2018

Democratic Candidate Filing Report

Candidate Name Date/Time Filed Status Address City State Zip

District Race

State Of Illinois GOVERNOR LT-GOV

State Of Illinois ATTORNEY GENERAL

State Of Illinois SECRETARY OF STATE

State Of Illinois COMPTROLLER

State Of Illinois STATE TREASURER

12 Us Rep 12 US REP

12 Us Rep CC SCCM 12 US REP

12 Us Rep CC SCCW 12 US REP

59 Leg 59 STATE SENATOR

115 Rep 115 STATE REPRESENTATIVE

118 Rep 118 STATE REPRESENTATIVE

5th Judicial District APPELLATE V1 5 JD

Date: 12/05/17 08:30 AM



UNION COUNTY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL PRIMARY - March 20, 2018

Democratic Candidate Filing Report

Candidate Name Date/Time Filed Status Address City State Zip

District Race

Union County COUNTY CLERK

TERRY BARTRUFF  (DEM) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 550 OLD SARATOGA RD ANNA IL 62906

Union County COUNTY TREASURER

JOHN L HUGHEY  (DEM) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 102 DLK DRIVE ANNA IL 62906

Union County SHERIFF

SCOTT HARVEL  (DEM) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 4740 STATE RT 146W JONESBORO IL 62952

ESR 30 (Alexander, Jackson, Perry, Pulaski and Union Counties) ESR AL-JK-PR-PU-UN

Union County COMMISSIONER A

TINA WALLER  (DEM) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 20 WILLOW LANE ANNA IL 62906

Union County COMMISSIONER C

KEVIN L STARR  (DEM) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 70  MAID MARIAN  LN ANNA IL 62906

Union County COMMISSIONER D

THOMAS SADOWSKI  (DEM) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 365 NEELY RD ANNA IL 62906

Date: 12/05/17 08:30 AM



UNION COUNTY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL PRIMARY - March 20, 2018

Democratic Candidate Filing Report

Candidate Name Date/Time Filed Status Address City State Zip

District Race

Anna 1 ANNA 1 PCM

BONNIE CISSELL  (DEM) 12/01/2017 11:04 AM Active 772 KAOLIN RD COBDEN IL 62920

Anna 2 ANNA 2 PCM

Anna 3 ANNA 3 PCM

TERESA VINCENT  (DEM) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 417 SPRINGFIELD AVE ANNA IL 62906

Anna 4 ANNA 4 PCM

MICHELE J STARR  (DEM) 12/01/2017 02:58 PM Active 70  MAID MARIAN  LN ANNA IL 62906

Anna 5 ANNA 5 PCM

MICHELLE BARNHART  (DEM) 11/27/2017 10:40 AM Active 120 W LEWIS ST ANNA IL 62906

Anna 6 ANNA 6 PCM

Anna 7 ANNA 7 PCM

ALLEN "Dale" FOSTER  (DEM) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 3130 STATE RT 146E PO BOX 205ANNA IL 62906

Jonesboro 1 JONESBORO 1 PCM

ROBERT L HOUSMAN  (DEM) 12/01/2017 08:40 AM Active 118 ASHLAR ST JONESBORO IL 62952

Date: 12/05/17 08:30 AM



UNION COUNTY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL PRIMARY - March 20, 2018

Democratic Candidate Filing Report

Candidate Name Date/Time Filed Status Address City State Zip

District Race

Jonesboro 2 JONESBORO 2 PCM

Cobden 1 COBDEN 1 PCM

KIRSTEN L SCHAPER  (DEM) 11/27/2017 03:45 PM Active 945 BLUEBERRY HILL RD COBDEN IL 62920

Cobden 2 COBDEN 2 PCM

ROSE HOGAN  (DEM) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 414 W POPLAR ST COBDEN IL 62920

Dongola 1 DONGOLA 1 PCM

Dongola 2 DONGOLA 2 PCM

WAYNE BROWN  (DEM) 11/29/2017 10:41 AM Active 4355 LAKE RD DONGOLA IL 62926

Alto Pass ALTO PASS PCM

JAMES E NASH  (DEM) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 1500 JAMESTOWN RD COBDEN IL 62920

Mill Creek MILL CREEK PCM

KENNETH D ROSSON  (DEM) 11/29/2017 11:41 AM Active 530 JONESBORO IL 62952
HIDDEN HILLS LN

Balcom BALCOM PCM

Date: 12/05/17 08:30 AM



UNION COUNTY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL PRIMARY - March 20, 2018

Democratic Candidate Filing Report

Candidate Name Date/Time Filed Status Address City State Zip

District Race

BRYANT WALLER  (DEM) 12/04/2017 09:25 AM Active 62 BIG CREEK CHURCH RD ANNA IL 62906

Lick Creek LICK CREEK PCM

Stokes STOKES PCM

RICHARD REYNOLDS  (DEM) 12/01/2017 09:52 AM Active 1265 MCCLOUD LP ANNA IL 62906

Union UNION PCM

JAMES "JIM" WRIGHT  (DEM) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 130 FOLLIS DRIVE JONESBORO IL 62952

Jonesboro 3 JONESBORO 3 PCM

JOSHUA KELLEY  (DEM) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 1590 ST RT 127 N JONESBORO IL 62952

Date: 12/05/17 08:30 AM



UNION COUNTY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL PRIMARY - March 20, 2018

Republican Candidate Filing Report

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

1st Judicial Circuit CIRCUIT V1 1 JC

1st Judicial Circuit CIRCUIT V2 1 JC

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

LANCE M MEISENHEIMER  (REP) 12/01/2017 08:00 PM Active 107 WELDING JONESBORO IL 62952

Union County COUNTY TREASURER

LEIGH BURNS  (REP) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 401 N MAIN JONESBORO IL 62952

MONICA L RUSSELL  (REP) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 7075 LICK CREEK RD BUNCOMBE IL 62912

GARY C DAHMER  (REP) 11/30/2017 01:52 PM Active 405 BARKHAUSEN JONESBORO IL 62952

LASHONNA PINNON-LOVELESS  (REP)12/04/2017 01:17 PM Active 111 GRAND ST ANNA IL 62906

Union County SHERIFF

ESR 30 (Alexander, Jackson, Perry, Pulaski and Union Counties) ESR AL-JK-PR-PU-UN

Union County COMMISSIONER A

KENT L PITTS  (REP) 11/04/2017 10:00 AM Active 690 BELL HILL RD COBDEN IL 62920

Union County COMMISSIONER C

ALEX FOELLER  (REP) 12/04/2017 01:21 PM Active 704 E DAVIE ST ANNA IL 62906

Union County COMMISSIONER D

MAX MILLER  (REP) 11/27/2017 02:30 PM Active 103 APPLE LN ANNA IL 62906

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

DARRYL ADAMS  (REP) 12/04/2017 01:15 PM Active 208 S PECON ST JONESBORO IL 62926

Jonesboro 2 JONESBORO 2 PCM

ILONA "KAY" JOHNSON  (REP) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 304 WILLIFORD RD JONESBORO IL 62952

Cobden 1 COBDEN 1 PCM

MAGEN BRUMLEVE  (REP) 11/27/2017 09:30 AM Active 342 BRUMLEVE RD COBDEN IL 62920

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

JANIS KAY CORRINGTON  (REP) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 454 OAK ST COBDEN IL 62920

Dongola 1 DONGOLA 1 PCM

Dongola 2 DONGOLA 2 PCM

Alto Pass ALTO PASS PCM

Mill Creek MILL CREEK PCM

Balcom BALCOM PCM

ROBERT E WEILMUENSTER  (REP) 11/27/2017 08:00 AM Active 323 S US HWY 51 S LOOP ANNA IL 62906

Lick Creek LICK CREEK PCM

GERRY A BASLER  (REP) 12/04/2017 03:00 PM Active 3455 NEW SARATOGA RD ANNA IL 62906

Stokes STOKES PCM

KINDRA A TOLER  (REP) 11/27/2017 09:47 AM Active 7635 STATE RT 146E ANNA IL 62906

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

STANLEY E HUNTER  (REP) 11/27/2017 09:47 AM Active 337 HESS LANE COBDEN IL 62920

Date: 12/05/17 08:30 AM
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